

From: Lindsey Smith
[mailto:lmsmi@umich.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015
9:43 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
<StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Former Flint EMs

Hi Terry, Hope you're well.

We're producing a one hour documentary/podcast on Flint's water issues. Would really love to hear from the former EMs on this. Correct me if I'm wrong, but it seems there wasn't just one guy who decided to switch water sources, but maybe a few different people. Is there any way you can help me get interviews with the former EMs of Flint to talk about the decision and the issues that lead to it? Big ask, I know. But I need help if I'm going to do this right. I'm traveling now, so if you want to chat a bit, call my cell [810.923.5839](tel:810.923.5839).

All the best,

--

Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Michelle Zdrodowski <michelle.zdrodowski@treasury>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: connersp@michigan.gov; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); W... (GOV); McPhee, Karen (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); ... (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); ... (GOV); Darnell Earley
Subject: Flint EM Order On Water Plant Upgrades
Attachments: Water Plant EO-Kurtz Order on Water Plant

Harvey,

Mr. Earley asked that you the attached executive order signed by ... and Kurtz, which clearly indicates that a ... ion on the use of Flint River water ... ad been ... 13.

This was not included in the packet of documents that had previously been ... VI ... easury.

Any questions, please let him know.

Thanks,

Z

Michelle A. Zdrodowski
Executive Director of ... unications
Detroit Public Schools
3011 W. Grand Boulevard 4th Floor
Detroit, MI 48202
313.873.3238, office
313.421.2831, mobile